Forest Heath « St Edmundsbury

West S‘u_f?o'l-lz

working together

Mr Simon Berkeley BA MA MRTPI and Contact Marie Smith

Ms Christa Masters MA (Hons) MRTPI Direct Dial 01284 757368

C/o Programme Officer Mrs Annette Feeney Email planning.policy@westsuffolk.gov.uk
By email:

annette.feeney@westsuffolk.gov.uk

6 June 2017

Dear Mr Berkeley and Ms Masters,

Single Issue Review of Core Strategy Policy CS7 Examination: timescale
for responding to Inspectors’ letter of 2 June 2017

Thank you for your letter of the 2 June 2017 setting out matters for clarification
on the Single Issue Review of Core Strategy Policy CS7.

The council anticipates being in a position to respond to the questions in the
letter by 29 June 2017.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any additional information.

Yours sincerely,

Marie Smith
Service Manager (Planning Strategy)


mailto:annette.feeney@westsuffolk.gov.uk

